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The Roddy Rcad, Loys Station and Utica Bridges are three of only eight
remaining coyered bridges in the State oﬁ Md*yland. At least fifty-two
such stiructures once graced the landscape of the state; but storms, fires
and progress have claimed almest all of tham. Pressrvation oi the re-
maining structures as cexamples of nineteenth century bLridce engineering
techniques is extremely important to the history of Frederick County and
the State of Maryland. '

According to Richazd Allen in Covered Bridges of the Middle Atlantic
States, the bullding of covered bridcges in Maryland was limited to the
western and central counties, while the limestone counties of far
wvestern Maryland erected stone bridges instead., Covered wooden bridges
were present on many of the major highways, including U,S. 40 and the
Jefferson and Buckeystown Pikes in Frederick County., Until the intro-
duction of the ste2l truss bridge in the mid-ninetecnth century, most

0f the crossings in the county ware wood truss structures often covered
for protection from the elaments, At one time as many as five wooden
bridges crossed the Monocacy River, In the summer of 1889 the Johnstown
Flood destroyed most of these. ‘

The three coyered bridges in Frederick County are closely related in
historical and architectural theme, All three are woodan covered
bridges crossing small streams In agricultural settings. UYhey are locate
in close proximity to each other in the northern part of the county.

All were built in the second half of the nineteenth century and have

b in continuous use since that time. .

The three bridges proyide a good comparative stuldy oi w bridge truss
technigues, as each displays a different truss design. %Ywhe Utica Bridge
has a Bury truss, named after Theodore Burr, who first used the dasignin 1!
and patented it iIn 1817, The Roddy Road Bridge 1is consitructed of the
single king post design, and the Loys Station Bridge is a mulitiple King
pPCst structure.
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Tayen from letter of Sept. 19, 1977 to Pamela James from Cherilyn Widell:

"I arrived at the date of c. 1660 for os since an undocurmented
local source has dated the Roddy Road the Utica Bridge is
shown spanning the Monocacy on Devilbiss the 1873 Titus Atlas, an
nawspaper article in the Frederick tember 13, 1854,
states that iron was now being used hz country for
bridyge construction and soon would County. By -the
12870's steel truss bridges were being ood bridges as
evidenced by remaining examples throughout
have been numerous maintena o all three bra
2 Frederick County Rcads D ) Yeep a mainiten
d y of the bridces. The State o t cozs maintain A
c t cord of the Loys Station Bridge (becauvse it is on a federally
£ ¢d rozd). . . According to this wecord the bridge was "reconstructed”
in 1930 although it is unknown what this entailed. A residcnt who lives
the RodqAQy Rcad bri n K 1 s 11 the st=el
he 1220's. Most 1 three bridges °
according to the
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VERZAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Roddy Rcad Bridge 140' long x 50" wide .16 acre
Loys Station 4 iso0v x 50" .21 acre’
Utica Bridge 201t x 50' .23 acre
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